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From: Catherine Close <cac@jbblaw.com>

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 9:59 AM

To: Bentz, Tamany <Tamany.Bentz@us.dlapiper.com>; Lueddeke, Jason
<Jason.lueddeke@us.dlapiper.com>; Grush, Benjamin <Benjamin.Grush@us.dlapiper.com>; Brown,
Michael P. <Michael.P.Brown@us.dlapiper.com>

Cc: Adam J Schwartz <adam@ajschwartzlaw.com>; Adam Tate <Adam@jbblaw.com>; Bekah
Chamberlin <Bekah@jbblaw.com>

Subject: FW: Your Hover domain breakingcodesilence.com is coming up for renewal in 30 days

/\ EXTERNAL MESSAGE

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: Hover <help@hover.com>

Date: Sun, Nov 20, 2022, 10:41 PM
Subject: Your Hover domain breakingcodesilence.com is coming up for renewal in 30 days

Image removed by sender.

Hello,

Heads up! You have some renewals coming up in 30 days. Here's all

the details:
Domain Expiry Date Price Auto-Renew
breakingcodesilence.com 2022-12-22 $21.99 ON Renew Now

If you prefer to use your Hover account balance to pay, your available balance is
$0.00. We'll automatically use the payment method on file if your account balance

is insufficient.
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¢ Prices quoted for domains or services are subject to change and include
any mailboxes you may have added to your domain. /ICANN fees and taxes
are not included.
If you don't want domains or services with auto-renew enabled to
renew automatically, you should disable auto-renew in the Hover

control panel.

Check your billing information

We also noted that your billing information appears to be either expired
or invalid. Sign in to your Hover account and update your billing
information or you risk having your domain(s) expire.

UPDATE BILLING
If we can help in any way, please let us know. Hover Customer Support

is available Monday to Friday, 8am to 8pm EST and weekends from
12pm to S5pm EST. Email help@hover.com, or call (866) 731-6556 toll-
free in the United States and Canada. You can also visit Hover's
Support site and chat with a support agent during business hours.

Thanks,

Hover

help@hover.com 1-866-731-6556

This electronic transmission, which is sent by a law firm, and any documents attached hereto, (a) are protected by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC Secs. 2510-2521), (b) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and (c) are for
the sole use of the intended recipient named above. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the electronic message and any attachments. Any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, review or use of the contents of
the information received in error is strictly prohibited.

The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
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